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EAST LOTHIAN COUNCIL 

Licensing Standards 

From: Karen Harling     To: C. Grilli 

Licensing Standards Officer    Clerk to the Licensing Board 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Date: 11th August 2023 

Subject: LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005  

PREMISES LICENCE MAJOR VARIATION 

WHITEKIRK HILL, WHITEKIRK, NORTH BERWICK, EAST LOTHIAN, EH39 
5PR 

In addition to my report dated 21st July 2023 please see a recommendation below. 

The current layout plan of the main building will remain the same and not be altered as part of 
this variation (see attached). 

As part of this layout the play barn is within the licensed area. Within the new licensed area the 
outdoor children play area that outside the play barn is also within the licensed area. The outside 
area is contained by fencing and the play barn is access door is through this area. 

In order to safeguard and uphold the licensing objective of protecting children and young persons 
from harm I recommend that the two areas above be excluded from the licensed area so that 
alcohol cannot be sold or consumed in areas that are specifically for children and families. There 
are significant risks should patrons be able to consume alcohol in areas for children at play and 
in my opinion the nature of the activities proposed to be carried out in these areas arenot suitable 
for the sale or consumption of alcohol.  

K. Harling
Licensing Standards Officer
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